

From: [Vines, Clifford CTR \(FAA\)](#)
To: [Benjamin \(US\), Lance D](#)
Cc: [Murphy, Rodney \(FAA\)](#); [Lando, Robert CTR \(FAA\)](#); [Kanchiraju, Surya CTR \(FAA\)](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Non-Federal Record NG T200185
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 10:18:31 AM
Attachments: [NG T200185.txt](#)

This message was sent from outside of Boeing. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Lance Benjamin,

The above record submitted to FAA for coordination, NG T200185 is the assigned an FAA Coordination number, to indicate approval of this experimental renewal request. The attached file contains a Card3 Format of the record, including any minor parameter changes performed throughout the process.

The following notification applies:

THIS APPLICATION IS IN LIEU OF AN APPROVED STA 0234-EX-ST-2010 ON 06/02/2010 BY NTIA. BOEING WILL ACCEPT ALL NTIA AND FCC RESTRICTIONS AS PER THE PREVIOUS LICENSE

Please note that this FAA coordination number is valid until on 12/24/2020. Please submit the requested approval to NTIA prior to this date, otherwise submit an inquiry via WebFCR for an extension.

Please login to WebFCR.faa.gov to respond if there are any questions.

Clifford Vines
FAA Spectrum
(202) 267-9735